Kirkland, April

From: Estelle Wellman <EstelleW @r-eassociates.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 7:33 AM

To: DEP, NECEC

Subject: 147 mile transmission line proposed

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Use a direct burial line along public roads - no land taking, no access needed to reach the proposed line. New Hampshire

refused it. Maine not allow it
Estelle Wellman

“This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain information
that is confidential, proprietary, legally privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use,
coping, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering
this to an addressee, you should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by reply e — mail, and destroy all copies of the
original message.”



